FILED 8/6/2018
DOCUMENT NO. 05093-2018
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Brandy Butler

From: Asha Maharaj-Lucas
Sent: Monday, August 06, 2018 11:08 AM
To: CLK - Agenda Staff; Braulio Baez; Mark Futrell; Apryl Lynn; Keith Hetrick; Cindy Muir;

Commission Suite; Commission Clerk; Kurt Schrader; Elisabeth Draper; Henry Merryday;
Rhonda Hicks; John Plescow; Robert Graves; Luis Salvador

Cc: Kate Hamrick; Jacqueline Moore; Nancy Harrison
Subject: Request for Change - Item 5
Attachments: Item 5 - IA 8-7-18.pdf

Please see the attached approved request for change.

Asha Maharaj-Lucas

Executive Assistant to

Braulio L. Baez

Executive Director

Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6053



REQUEST FOR CHANGE
TO COMMISSION CONFERENCE

Request Date  8/3/2018 Requested by Terry A. Avera (customer/petitioner)
20180109-
Conference Date 8/7/2018 Item No 5 Docket No El Title  Averav. FPL

ACTION REQUESTED (see APM 2.11)

O Defer Item to Conference Scheduled for (date)

0 Change Order of Item or Take Up at Time Certain (state reason)

Withdraw ltem

O Late Filed Recommendation (due no later than 3 p.m. on date approved for late filing). By noon on regular

filing date, provide an electronic copy of the front page of recommendation to the Clerk, as a place-holder.

O File Revised Recommendation
0 Add ltem to Published Agenda (see s. 120.525, F.S.) — issue Addendum and provide Notice

Provide explanation: Pursuant to the attached document filed yesterday 8/2/2018, the parties have reached
confidential settlement regarding the complaint and Mr. Avera requested that the item be withdrawn from the
8/7/2018 Agenda.
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The Executive Suite will scan and email approved form to CLK, CLK-Agenda Staff, OPR Director, ED, DEA, DET, Docket
Manager, General Counsel, Legal Services Director, CAO Director, Commissioners’ offices, and assigned attorney.
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FILED 8/2/2018
DOCUMENT NO. 05056-2018
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Petition for initiation of formal | Docket No. 20180109-EI
proceedings for relief against Florida Power &

Light Company regarding backbilling for | Filed: August grd, 2018
alleged meter tampering and disconnection, by

Terry A. Avera

TERRY A. AVERA AND FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT
COMPANY’S NOTICE OF SETTLEMENT

TERRY A. AVERA and FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY hereby give notice
of that a confidential settlement has been reached between the parties of all issues raised by
TERRY A, AVERA in his complaint (FPSC Complaint No. 1256510E) giving rise to this docket.
The parties agree that the settlement is binding on the parties and that the parties waive any right
to further review or action by the Florida Public Service Commission and request the matter be
removed from the August 7, 2018 scheduled commission conference.

Respectfully submitted this _~~¢l day of August, 2018.

David M. Lee

Senior Attorney

Attorney for Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Blvd.

Juno Beach, Florida 33408

(561) 691-7263 Telephone

(561) 691-7135 Fax

david.lee@fpl.com —

By: //:,27 (7

) David M/ Tee
Florida Bar No. 103152

Frank L. Hollander

Law Offices of Frank L. Hollander
Attorney for Terry A. Avera

Wells Fargo Center

333 Southeast 2™ Avenue #2000
Miami, FL 33131

(305) 373-9999 Telephone

(305) 373-7777 Fax

frank @hollander.lawver

AraniLf Wa.

Frank L. Hollander
Florida Bar No. 745332

By:




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished

by electronic mail this 2* day of August, 2018, to the following parties:

Kurt Schrader

Jennifer Crawford

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-1400

kschrade@psc. state. fl.us
jcrawfor@psc.state.fl.us

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

By: &/ David M. Lee
David M. Lee
Florida Bar No. 103152





